
From: McGee Ill, Hugh E [hmcgee@lehman.com]. Sent:8/20/2008 1:10PM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: Welter, Carol [cwelter@lehman.com]. 

Cc: 

Bee: 

Subject: FW: lCD Materials. 

> 
=---~~--~~--~--------------------

>From: Surbaugh, Kelsey E 
>Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 12:06 PM 
>To: McGee Ill, Hugh E; Sullivan, Tim [IBD] 
> Cc: Whitman, Brad; Trock, Jason; Morrell, Ryan J 
> Subject: lCD Materials 
> 
>Skip, 
> 
> Attached are the lCD materials as well as a file with "back pocket" 
>pages we removed from a previous version. 
> 
>Regards, 
>Kelsey 
> 
> «080820 lCD Meeting v Backup.ppt» «080820 lCD Meeting v2.ppt» 
> 
> Kelsey Surbaugh 
> Lehman Brothers 
>Investment Banking 
> 7 45 7th Avenue, 20th Floor 
>New York, NY 10019 
>Phone: 212.526.6552 
> Cell: 917.318.7071 
> Fax: 646.758.2052 
> 
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Preferred Buyback+ CRE Spin + Capital Raise 

+ In the beginning of 4Q08, Green repurchases $3. OB of Series P convertible preferred stock at a 10% premium to current market using its 
common stock 

+ At the end of 4Q08, Green spins off $31. 7B of CRE assets 

- 25% equity ($7.9B) 

75% debt ($23.8B) 

+ Green raises $4.0B of new capital 

$3.0B common equity investment in Green at $16.74 (10-day average closing price) per Green share 

$1.0B of preferred stock 

+ Leverage and Tier 1 ratios below assume third party invests $2.0B in SpinCo debt 

($and shares in millions, except per share data) 

Revenue 
Net Income to Common 

Common Equity 
Preferred Equity 
Shareholders' Equity 

Net Leverage Ratio (Incl. Excess Pref. I Sub Notes) 

Net Leverage Ratio (Excl. Excess Pref. I Sub Notes) 

Book Value per Share 

Tier 1 Capital Ratio 

Basic Shares 

New Investor Ownership % 

Standalone 

$3,175 
(1 ,468) 

$18,852 

............. 8,993 .. 
$27,845 

10.4 X 

12.0 

$26.69 

12.3 % 

703.4 

Convertible 
Preferred 
Buyback 

........................... 

54 

$3,054 

........... (3,0QO). 
$54 

134.5 

Pro Forma 
Conv. Pref. 

Buyback 
.......................... 

$21,906 

............. 5,993 .. 
$27,899 

10.4 X 

10.4 

$26.05 

12.3 % 

837.8 

CRE 
Spin-off 

.......................... 

($7,925) 

($7,925) 

Capital 
Raise 

$3,000 

............. 1,000 .. 
$4,000 

179.2 

Clean Co 

$3,175 
(1,414) 

$16,981 

. ........... 6,993 .. . 
$23,974 

13.4 

CRE 
Spin Co 

. ....................... . 

$7,925 

$7,925 

4.0 X 

4.0 
$16.65 ..................... $7:79 

11.1 % 

If a single investor owns between 20%-30%, there is a $500M tax benefit in common equity. If a single investor owns more than 30%, there is a one-time DTA writedown of$700M in common equity. 
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lCD Investment in Green 

Green is preparing to take a series of steps to bolster its balance sheet and capital 
structure to position the Firm for renewed growth and profitability 

+ Will announce intention to spin off Commercial Real Estate assets to shareholders 

+ Conversion of convertible preferred stock into common equity 

- Improves "quality" of equity capital and reduces projected preferred dividends 

+ Intention to raise ~$3 -$4 billion of equity capital 

- Exploring strategic alternatives to monetize all or a portion of the Investment Management Division 

- Potential primary common equity offering 

- Potential additional preferred stock issuance 
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Preferred Buyback+ CRE Spin + Capital Raise 

Value to Green Shareholders Sensitivity 

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.ll$iil-~g~iil~·~·*••iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 

RemainderCo 
l.OOx $16.65 
1.10x $18.31 

PIBV Multiple I 
1.20x $19.98 

Implied Share 
1.30x $21.64 

Price 
1.40x $23.31 
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CRE SpinCo PIBV Multiple I Implied Share Price 
:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·: 

O.OOx 0.20x 0.40x 0.60x 0.80x 
$0.00 $1.56 $3.12 $4.68 $6.23 

$16.65 $18.21 $19.77 $21.32 $22.88 
$18.31 $19.87 $21.43 $22.99 $24.55 
$19.98 $21.54 $23.10 $24.65 $26.21 
$21.64 $23.20 $24.76 $26.32 $27.88 
$23.31 $24.87 $26.43 $27.98 $29.54 
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Peer Comparison 

Market data as of August 19, 2008, 
1, MER is pro forma for capital offering and announced initiatives, 
2, Green's common book value is proforma for $4,0 billion common stock issuance in June 2008, 
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